Reid, A. & W. c. 1843 - 1893

A. & W. Reid [also known as Alexander & William Reid] was an architectural practice established in Elgin, Morayshire, Scotland in c.1843 by Alexander Reid (1816?-1887) and his cousin, William Reid (1825-1893) in c.1843. By 1844 they had relocated the practice to Inverness. They had moved back to Elgin by 1885. The practice closed in 1893 following the death of William Reid.

For a detailed list of architectural projects by A. & W. Reid see the Dictionary of Scottish Architects

Worked in

UK

Links

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200175
- Aberdeen Council

https://online.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/smrpub/master/detail.aspx?tab=period&refno=NJ64NN